Table of Contents

Hey! Look! *** Means go back to the chorus!

Italics means the phrase is repeated somewhere!

-Angels We Have Heard on High	2
-(The) Christmas Song	3
-Deck the Halls	4
-Do You Hear What I Hear	5
-Dreidel Song (The)	5
-First Noel (The)	6
-Frosty the Snowman	
-God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen	
-Good King	9
-Hark! The Herald Angels Sing	10
-Here Comes Santa Claus	
-Here We Come a Caroling	12
-I Saw Three Ships	
-Jingle Bells	
-Jingle Bell Rock	
-Joy to the World	
-Let it Snow	
-O Come All Ye Faithful	18
-Rockin' Around the Xmas Tree	19
-Rudolph The Red-Nosed Reindeer	20
-Santa Claus is Coming to Town	21
-Silent Night	22
-Silver Bells	23
-Sleigh Ride	24
-We Three Kings	25
-We Wish You A Merry Christmas	
-White Christmas	
-Winter Wonderland	27
-The 12 Days of Christmas	28
Hevenu Shalom	.31
Ma'oz-Tzur	31
The Chanukah Song	32
Sevion	32
Adam Chandler Chanukah Song	33
The 12 Days Of Chanukah	35

Angels We Have Heard on High

Angels we have heard on high Sweetly singing o'er the plains, And the mountains in reply Echoing their joyous strains.

**Chorus: Glo—ria, in excelsis Deo! Glo—ria, in excelsis Deo!

Shepherds, why this jubilee?
Why your joyous strains prolong?
What the gladsome tidings be
Which inspire your heav'nly song?

Come to Bethlehem and see Him Whose birth the angels sing; Come, adore on bended knee, Christ the Lord, the newborn King.

See Him in a manger laid, Whom the choirs of angels praise; Mary, Joseph, lend your aid, While our hearts in love we raise.

(The) Christmas Song

Chestnuts roasting on an open fire Jack Frost nipping at your nose Yuletide carols being sung by a choir And folks dressed up like Eskimos

Everybody knows a turkey and some mistletoe Will help to make the season bright Tiny tots with their eyes all aglow Will find it hard to sleep tonight

Chorus:

They know that Santa's on his way
He's loaded lots of toys and goodies on his sleigh
And every mother's child is gonna spy
To see reindeer really know how to fly

So, I'm offering this simple phrase To kids from one to ninety-two Although it's been said many times, many ways Merry Christmas to you

Deck the Halls

Deck the halls with boughs of holly, Fa la la la la la la! 'Tis the season to be jolly, Fa la la la la la la! Don we now our gay apparel, Fa la la la la la la! Troll the ancient Yuletide carol, Fa la la la la la la! See the blazing yule before us, Fa la la la la la la! Strike the harp and join the chorus, Fa la la la la la la! Follow me in merry measure, Fa la la la la la la! While I tell of Yuletide treasure, Fa la la la la la la la! Fast away the old year passes, Fa la la la la la la la! Hail the new, year lads and lasses, Fa la la la la la la la! Sing we joyous all together! Fa la la la la la la! Heedless of the wind and weather, Fa la la la la la la! (2X)

Do You Hear What I Hear?

Said the night wind to the little lamb

Do you see what I see? (Echo... Do you see what I see?)

Way up in the sky little lamb

Do you see what I see? (Echo...)

A star, a star, dancing in the night (2x) With a tail as big as a kite

Said the little lamb to the Shepard boy Do you hear what I hear? (*Echo...*) Ringing through the sky Shepard boy Do you hear what I hear? (*Echo...*)

A song, a song, high above the trees (2x) With a voice as big as the sea

Said the Shepard boy to the mighty king Do you know what I know? (Echo...) In your palace warm, mighty king Do you know what I know? (Echo...)

A child, a child, shivers in the cold (2x) Let us bring him silver and gold

The Dreidel Song

**Chorus
Oh, dreidel, dreidel, dreidel
I made it out of clay
Oh, dreidel, dreidel, dreidel
Now dreidel we shall play.

It has a lovely body, with legs so short and thin And when it gets all tired, it drops and then I win!

My dreidel is so playful, it loves to dance and spin A happy game of dreidel, come play now, let's begin!

I have a little dreidel, I made it out of clay And when it's dry and ready, then dreidel I shall play!

(The) First Noel

The First Noel the angel did say
Was to certain poor shepherds
in fields where they lay...
In fields where they lay, keeping their sheep,
On a cold winter's night that was so deep.

**Chorus: Noel, Noel, Noel, Noel, Born is the King of Israel.

They looked up and saw a star
Shining in the east beyond them far,
And to the earth it gave great light,
And, so it continued both day and night.

This star drew nigh to the northwest, O'er Bethlehem it took it rest, And there it did both stop and stay Right over the place where Jesus lay.

Frosty the Snowman

Frosty the Snowman, was a jolly happy soul, With a corn cob pipe and a button nose, And two eyes made of coal.

Frosty the Snowman, is a fairytale, they say. He was made of snow, but the children know how he came to life one day.

There must have been some magic In that old silk hat they found, For when they placed it on his head, He began to dance around!

Oh, Frosty, the Snowman, Was alive as he could be! And the children say he could laugh and play, just the same as you and me.

**Chorus:

<u>Thumpety</u> thump, thump, thumpety thump, thump, look at Frosty go. Thumpety thump, thump, thump, thump, over the hills of snow.

Frosty the Snowman, Knew the sun was hot that day, So, he said, "Let's run, and we'll have some fun Now, before I melt away."

Down to the village, With a broomstick in his hand, Running here and there, All around the square, Sayin', "Catch me if you can."

He led them down the streets of town, right to the traffic cop-And he only paused a moment when he heard him holler, "Stop!"

For Frosty, the Snowman,
Had to hurry on his way,
But he waved goodbye, sayin'
"Don't you cry, I'll be back again some-day."
**Chorus

God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen

God rest ye merry, gentlemen Let nothing you dismay Remember, Christ, our Savior Was born on Christmas day To save us all from Satan's power When we were gone astray

**Chorus:

O tidings of comfort and joy, Comfort and joy O tidings of comfort and joy

In Bethlehem, in Israel, This blessed Babe was born And laid within a manger Upon this blessed morn The which His Mother Mary Did nothing take in scorn

From God our Heavenly Father
A blessed Angel cameAnd unto certain Shepherds
Brought tidings of the same:
How that in Bethlehem was born
The Son of God by Name.

Now to the Lord sing praises, All you within this place, And with true love and brotherhood Each other now embrace-This holy tide of Christmas All other doth deface

**

Good King Wenceslas

Good King Wenceslas looked out, on the Feast of Stephen When the snow lay round about, deep, and crisp and even

9

Brightly shone the moon that night, though the frost was cruel When a poor man came in sight, Gath'ring winter fuel

"Hither, page, and stand by me, if thou know'st it, telling Yonder peasant, who is he? Where and what his dwelling?"

"Sire, he lives a good league hence Underneath the mountain Right against the forest fence By Saint Agnes' fountain."

"Bring me flesh and bring me wine Bring me pine logs hither Thou and I will see him dine When we bear him thither."

"Sire, the night is darker now And the wind blows stronger Fails my heart, I know not how, I can go no longer."

"Mark my footsteps, my good page Tread thou in them boldly Thou shalt find the winter's rage Freeze thy blood less coldly."

In his master's steps he trod Where the snow lay dinted Heat was in the very sod Which the Saint had printed

Therefore, all mankind, be sure Wealth or rank possessing Ye who now will bless the poor Shall yourselves find blessing

Hark! The Herald Angels Sing

Hark! the herald angels sing,
"Glory to the newborn King!"
Peace on earth, and mercy mild,
God and sinners reconciled

Joyful, all ye nations, rise, Join the triumph of the skies-With th' angelic host proclaim, "Christ is born in Bethlehem." Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Christ, by highest heav'n adored: Christ, the everlasting Lord; Late in time behold him come, Offspring of the favored one.

Veil'd in flesh, the Godhead see; Hail, th'incarnate Deity: Pleased, as man, with men to dwell, Jesus, our Emmanuel! Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Hail! the heav'n born Prince of peace! Hail! the Son of Righteousness! Light and life to all he brings, Risen with healing in his wings

Mild he lays his glory by, Born that man no more may die: Born to raise the sons of earth, Born to give them second birth. (2X) Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Here Comes Santa Claus

Chorus: Here comes Santa Claus, Here comes Santa Claus, Right down Santa Claus Lane

Vixen and Blitzen and all his reindeer Pullin' on the reins Bells are ringin', children singin' All is merry and bright Hang your stockings and say your prayers 'Cause Santa Claus comes tonight!

He doesn't care if you're rich or poor He loves you just the same Santa Claus knows we're all God's children That makes everything right So, fill your hearts with Christmas cheer 'Cause Santa Claus comes tonight!

He's got a bag that's filled with toys
For boys and girls again
Hear those sleigh bells jingle jangle,
Oh, what a beautiful sight
So, jump in bed and cover your head
'Cause Santa Claus comes tonight!

Here We Come a Caroling

Here we come a-caroling Among the leaves so green, Here we come a wandering, So fairly to be seen.

***Chorus
Love and joy come to you
And to you a Wassail too
God bless you and send you,
A Happy New Year
God send you a Happy New Year.

We are not daily beggars
That beg from door to door,
MBut we're the neighbors' children,
That you have seen before.

God bless the master of the house. And then the mistress too, And all the little children, That round the table grew.

I have a little pocketbook It's made of leather skin. I need a silver sixpence, To line it well within.

I Saw Three Ships

I saw three ships come sailing in, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day I saw three ships come sailing in, on Christmas Day in the morning.

And what was in those ships all three, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day?

And what was in those ships all three, on Christmas Day in the morning?

The Virgin Mary and Christ were there, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day

The Virgin Mary and Christ were there, on Christmas Day in the morning.

Pray, wither sailed those ships all three, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day;

Pray, wither sailed those ships all three, on Christmas Day in the morning?

O they sailed into Bethlehem, on Christmas Day, on Christmas Day; O they sailed into Bethlehem, on Christmas Day in the morning.

Then let us all rejoice again, On Christmas Day, on Christmas Day; Then let us all rejoice again, (3x) On Christmas Day in the morning.

Jingle Bells

**Chorus:

(2x) Oh, jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one-horse open sleigh

Dashing through the snow On a one-horse open sleigh O'er the fields we go, Laughing all the way!

Bells on bob-tail ring, making spirits bright What fun it is to laugh and sing A sleighing song tonight

A day or two ago, I thought I'd take a ride, And soon Miss Fanny Bright Was seated by my side;

The horse was lean and lank Misfortune seemed his lot We got into a drifted bank, And then we got upsot.

Jingle Bell Rock

Jingle bell, jingle bell rock Jingle bells swing and jingle bells ring

Snowin' and blowin' up bushels of fun Now the jingle hop has begun

Jingle bell, jingle bell rock Jingle bells chime in jingle bell time

Dancin' and prancin' in Jingle Bell Square In the frosty air

Chorus:

What a bright time, it's the right time To rock the night away Jingle bell time is a swell time To go ridin' in a one-horse sleigh

Giddy-up jingle horse, pick up your feet Jingle around the clock

Mix and a-mingle in the jinglin' feet That's the jingle bell That's the jingle bell That's the jingle bell rock

Joy to the World

**Joy to the world! the Lord is come Let earth receive her King Let ev'ry heart prepare him room

(3x) And heaven and nature sing

Joy to the world! the Savior reigns Let all their songs employ While fields and floods, rocks, hills and plains

(3x) Repeat the sounding joy

He rules the world with truth and grace And makes the nations prove The glories of His righteousness

(3x) And wonders of His love

Joy to the world! the Lord is come Let earth receive her King Let ev'ry heart prepare him room

(3x) And heaven and nature sing

Let it Snow

Oh ,the weather outside is frightful But the fire is so delightful And since we've no place to go Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

It doesn't show signs of stopping
And I've bought some corn for popping
The lights are turned way down low
Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

**Chorus:

When we finally kiss good night How I'll hate going out in the storm! But if you'll really hold me tight All the way home I'll be warm

The fire is slowly dying
And, my dear, we're still Goodbye-ing
But as long as you love me so
Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow! (3x)

O Come All Ye Faithful

O come, all ye faithful, Joyful and triumphant, O come ye, O come ye to Bethlehem. Come and behold Him, Born the King of Angels!

**Chorus:

O come, let us adore Him, O come, let us adore Him, O come, let us adore Him, Christ the Lord.

Hail Lord, we greet you Born this happy morning; Jesus, to Th-ee be thy gl-o-o-ry Word of the Father, Now in flesh appearing

Sing, choirs of angels; Sing in exultation O sing all ye citizens of heav'n above. Glo-ry to G-od Glory in the highest!

Rockin' Around the Xmas Tree

Rockin' around the Christmas tree At the Christmas party hop Mistletoe hung where you can see Every couple tries to stop

Rockin' around the Christmas tree Let the Christmas spirit ring Later we'll have some pumpkin pie And we'll do some caroling

Chorus:

You will get a sentimental feeling when you hear Voices singing, let's be jolly Deck the halls with boughs of holly

Rockin' around the Christmas tree Have a happy holiday Everyone dancin' merrily In the new old-fashioned way

Rudolph The Red Nosed Reindeer

(Name a famous historical figure instead of Columbus)

You know Dasher, and Dancer, and Prancer, and Vixen, Comet, and Cupid, and Donder and Blizen
But do you recall
The most famous reindeer of all?

Rudolph, the red-nosed reindeer (Reindeer) had a very shiny nose (shiny nose!) and if you ever saw it you would even say it glows. (Like a lightbulb!)

All of the other reindeer (Reindeer) used to laugh and call him names (Like Pinocchio!) They never let poor Rudolph

Then one foggy Christmas eve Santa came to say: "Rudolph with your nose so bright, won't you guide my sleigh tonight?"

Then all the reindeer loved him (Loved him!) as they shouted out with glee, (With glee!) Rudolph the red-nosed reindeer (Reindeer) you'll go down in history! (Like....?)

Santa Claus is Coming to Town

You better watch out, you better not cry You better not pout I'm telling you why Santa Claus is coming to town!

He's making a list, and checking it twice Gonna find out who's naughty and nice Santa Claus is coming to town!

**Chorus:

He sees you when you're sleeping He knows when you're awake He knows if you've been bad or good So be good for goodness sake!

You better watch out, you better not cry You Better not pout I'm telling you why Santa Claus is coming to town

With little tin horns and little toy drums, Root-y toot-toots and rummy tum tums! Santa Claus is coming to town!

And curly haired dolls that toddle and coo, Elephants, boats and kiddle cars too! Santa Claus is coming to town!

The kids in girl's and boy's land Will have a Jubiliee They gonna build a toyland town All around the Christmas tree!

You better watch out!
You better not cry
You Better not pout
I'm telling you why
Santa Claus is coming to town!!

22

Silent Night

Silent night, holy night!
All is calm, all is bright.
Round yon Virgin, Mother and Child.
Holy infant so tender and mild,
(2x) Sleep in heavenly peace

Silent night, holy night!
Shepherds quake at the sight.
Glories stream from heaven afar
Heavenly hosts sing Alleluia,
(2x) Christ the Savior is born!

Silent night, holy night!
Son of God love's pure light.
Radiant beams from Thy holy face
With the dawn of redeeming grace,
(2x) Jesus Lord, at Thy birth

Silent night, holy night!
All is calm, all is bright.
Round yon Virgin, Mother and Child.
Holy infant so tender and mild,
(2x) Sleep in heavenly peace

Silver Bells

**Chorus:

Silver bells, silver bells It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas Day

City sidewalks, busy sidewalks. Dressed in holiday style In the air there's a feeling of Christmas

Children laughing, people passing Meeting smile after smile and on every street corner you'll hear...

**Chorus:

Silver bells, silver bells It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas Day

Strings of streetlights, even stop lights
Blink a bright red and green
As the shopper's rush home with their treasures

Hear the snow crunch, see the kids bunch This is Santa's big scene. And above all this bustle you hear.. 24

Sleigh Ride

Just hear those sleigh bells jingling Ring ting tingling too Come on, it's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you

Outside the snow is falling And friends are calling "Yoo-Hoo" Come on, it's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you

Chorus:

Giddy-yap giddy-up giddy-up let's go
Let's look at the snow
We're riding in a wonderland of snow
Giddy-yap giddy-up giddy-up it's grand
Just holding your hand
We're gliding along with the song of a wintry fairy land

***Our cheeks are nice and rosy
And comfy cozy are we
We're snuggled up together like two birds of a feather would be

Let's take the road before us And sing a chorus or two Come on, it's lovely weather For a sleigh ride together with you!

There's a birthday party at the home of Farmer Gray It'll be the perfect ending of a perfect day We'll be singing the songs we love to sing without a single stop At the fireplace while we watch the chestnuts pop Pop! Pop! Pop!

There's a happy feeling nothing in the world can buy When they pass around the coffee and the pumpkin pie It'll nearly be like a picture print by Currier and Ives These wonderful things are the things We remember all through our lives

***(Back to our cheeks!)

We Three Kings

We three kings of Orient are Bearing gifts, we traverse afar. Field and fountain, moor and mountain, Following yonder star.

Born a king on Bethlehem's plain, Gold I bring to crown Him again, King forever, ceasing never Over us all to reign.

**Chorus:

O star of wonder, star of night, Star with royal beauty bright, Westward leading, still proceeding, Guide us to thy perfect Light.

Frankincense and myrrh have I my gift of love and sacrifice Prayer and praising, all men raising Worship in God most high

We Wish You a Merry Christmas

(3x) We wish you a Merry Christmas And a Happy New Year.

**Chorus:

Good tidings to you, And all of your kin, Good tidings for Christmas, And a Happy New Year.

(3x) Oh, bring us a figgy pudding And a cup of good cheer

(3x)We won't go until we get some So bring some out here

To top!

White Christmas

I'm dreaming of a White Christmas Just like the ones I used to know Where the treetops glisten and children listen To hear sleigh bells in the snow.

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas With every Christmas card I write May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmases be white!

Winter Wonderland

Sleigh bells ring, are you listenin' In the lane, snow is glistening A beautiful sight, we're happy tonight Walking in a winter wonderland

Gone away is the bluebird Here to stay is a new bird He sings a love song, as we go along Walking in a winter wonderland

**Chorus:

In the meadow we can build a snowman Then pretend that he is Parson Brown He'll say: Are you married? We'll say: No man But you can do the job when you're in town

When it snows ain't it thrilling Though your nose gets a chilling We'll frolic and play the Eskimo way (3x) walking in a winter wonderland!

Later on, we'll conspire
As we dream by the fire
To face unafraid the plans that we've made
Walking in a winter wonderland

The 12 Days of Christmas

On the 1st day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

A Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 2nd day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 3rd day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 4th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 5th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 6th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 7th day of Christmas my true love gave to me:

- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laving
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 8th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 8 Maids a Milking
- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 9th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 9 Ladies Dancing
- 8 Maids a Milking
- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 10th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 10 Lords a Leaping
- 9 Ladies Dancing
- 8 Maids a Milking
- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 11th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 11 Pipers Piping
- 10 Lords a Leaping
- 9 Ladies Dancing
- 8 Maids a Milking
- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves and a Partridge in a Pear Tree

On the 12th day of Christmas my true love sent to me:

- 12 Drummers Drumming
- 11 Pipers Piping
- 10 Lords a Leaping
- 9 Ladies Dancing
- 8 Maids a Milking
- 7 Swans a Swimming
- 6 Geese a Laying
- 5 Golden Rings
- 4 Calling Birds
- 3 French Hens
- 2 Turtle Doves, and a Partridge in a Pear Tree! And a Partridge in a Pear Tree

Hevenu Shalom

He-ve-nu sha-lom alei-chem, He-ve-nu sha-lom alei-chem, He-ve-nu sha-lom alei-chem He-ve-nu sha-lom, sha-lom Sha-lom alei-chem We brought peace unto you, We brought peace unto you, We brought peace unto you, We brought peace, peace Peace upon you.

Ma'oz Tzur

Ma-oz tzur ye-shu'a-ti, Le'cha na-eh le-sha-be-eh-ach.

Ti-kon beit te-fi-la-ti Ve-sham to-dah ne-za-be-sh-ach.

Le'eit ta-chin mat-be-ach, Mit-zar ham-na-be-eh-eh-ach

Ah-zegmor b'shir miz-mor Chan-u-kat ha-miz-be-ach

(repeat last two lines)

Rock of Ages, let our song Praise thy saving power.

You amidst the raging foes Were our sheltering tower.

Furious, they assailed us, But your armour veiled us.

And thy word broke their sword When our own strength failed us.

(repeat last two lines)

The Chanukah Song

Oh Chanukah, Oh Chanukah Come light the Menorah Let's have a party We'll all dance the Horah

Spin the whirling dreidels
All week long
Eating the sizzling latkes
Sing a happy song

Now light them tonight then
The candles all in a row
We tell the wondrous story
of God in all His glory
The wonders of long ago

Sevivon

Se-vi-von Sov Sov Sov Chan-u-kah Hu Chag (hahg) Tov Chau-kah Hu Chag (hahg) Tov Se-vi-von Sov Sov Sov

Chag (hahg) Sim-ha hu la-am Nes Ga-dol Ha-ya Sham Nes Ga-dol Ha-ya Sham Chag (hahg) Sim-ha hu la-am Dreidel spin spin spin

Chanukah is a nice holiday

Chanukah is a nice holiday

Dreidel spin spin spin

It's a joyous holiday for the nation

A great miracle happened there

A great miracle happened there

It's a joyous holiday for the people

Hanukkah Song (Melody – 12 Days of Christmas)

On the first night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, A warm bagel topped with cream cheese...

On the second night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, two matzoth balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese...

On the third night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, Three Golden Latkes, two matzoh balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese

On the fourth night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, Four pounds of corned beef, Three Golden Latkes, two matzoth balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese

On the fifth night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, Five kosher dills, Four pounds of corned beef, Three Golden Latkes, two matzoth balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese

On the sixth night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, six grandmas cooking Five kosher dills, Four pounds of corned beef, Three Golden Latkes, two matzoth balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese

On the seventh night of Hanukkah Someone sent to me, Seven rabbis dancing, six grandmas cooking, Five kosher dills, Four pounds of corned beef, Three Golden Latkes, two matzoth balls And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese

On the eighth night of Hanukkah
Someone sent to me, eight fiddlers fiddling, Seven rabbis dancing,
six grandmas cooking, Five kosher dills,
Four pounds of corned beef,
Three Golden Latkes, two matzoth balls
And A warm bagel topped with cream cheese
Through out the days of Hanukkah
Everyone sent to me,
Lots of hugs and kisses
Love and warm wishes
And a dear friends to enjoy the food spree